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 March 13, 2014 

 

Via E-mail: mike.redmond @otc-cta.gc.ca 

Canadian Transportation Agency 

Ottawa, Ontario  

K1A 0N9 

Attention: Mike Redmond, Chief, Tariff Investigations 

Dear Sirs/Mesdames: 

RE: Decision No. 10 –C-A-2014 
Dr. Gabor Lukacs v. British Airways 

 Application for an extension of the time for 
making Submissions on Denied Boarding 
Compensation in answer to the Show Cause order 
of the Agency  

We make the following submissions in response to the letter dated March 

7, 2014 from Dr. Lukacs opposing British Airways’ request for an extension of time. 

British Airways is working on complying with the orders of the Agency in 

Decision No. 10-C-A-2014. It is presently trying to file the tariff revisions required by the 

Order of the Agency disallowing parts of Rules 55, 85, 87 and 115 to comply with the 

order. British Airways’ legal and operational personnel are also working internally on 

submissions to the Agency pursuant to the show cause order regarding involuntary denied 

boarding compensation.  

British Airways is committed to complying with Decision No. 10-C-A-

2014 and to accomplish compliance has needs more time than provided by the Agency. 

Accordingly, it has made a request for the extension of time. 

            

 

 

 



-2- 

 

Paterson, MacDougall LLP 
BARRISTERS & SOLICITORS 

 All of which is respectfully submitted. 

    

         
       Carol E. McCall 

       Solicitor for British Airways Plc 

 

 

c.c Dr. Gabor Lukacs: email to Lukacs@AirPassengerRights.ca 


